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990 OME No, 15450047
F . '
o Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Rm’mue Code (ex::ot up:m:l tmdltlm) =
- | Securi bers on this form as it made pu Open to Public
Depaniment of the Treasury - u?«&‘l‘uﬂ"&fﬁ? ;am mwﬂ; Imtr?uﬂdm is at www.irs.gov/form990. ':::pecﬂ:n
Internal Revenus Service T
L2013, ‘
: ::;:I;e. 2013 c'alond;r year, or tax year beginning - - e
[ agtress change  |THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
nsmechange  |2907 FEDERAL STREET B Telaphone number
tairam  |CAMDEN, NJ 08105 (856) 576-7012
il Terminaled
—Ammmum G Gross receipls S 956,292,
E Agplication penting F Name acd address of principal officer; H(a) Is this a group roturn for subordnates?) | yes Xl o
SAME AS C_ABOVE W) A ot suborinates included? |y LIYes LINe
T Tacewmptstats  X[500ex3) [ 5010 ( Y= Gnsetno) | [oera)Dor | |52 .
7 Website: » JOSEPHFUNDCAMDEN . ORG H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organaation: [XIW | ITnm | | assocation | | other™ | L year of tormaton: 2012 [ M state of legal domicie: NJ

[Part| |Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE FUNDAMENTAL PURPOSE AND MISSION _ _
o OF THE JOSEPH_FUND IS_TO_SUPPORT_THE MINI STRIES OF THE ST. JOSEPH'S PRO-CATHEDRAL__
é BY RAISING MONEY TQ SUPPORT PROGRAM EXPANSION, CAPITAL PROJECTS AND TO _UNDERWRITE _ _
ANY OPERATING SHORTFALL EXPERIENCED BY INDIVIDUAL MINISTRIES. _ _ _ e memm -
§ 2 Check this box * D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 18)i ossasravrsssersravmssssnancsiasiise 3 21
| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ling TB), .. oovvvveocnannanins '} 21
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, lin@ 28) .. . .oovvvieneimaninnienans 5 2
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAMY). . ... . .ocoiieemernirrmrrururenrrrnsnrrr st 3 100
% 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), TN 12. . coovonniieirrmrierrrnnenini 7a 0.
b Net unreiated business taxable income from Form990-T, lin@ 34 . ...\ 0premroucianoans R P 7y S 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year

o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, ne Th) . ..uuveeerrnruressernsmatianamnane : 311, 540. 897,067,

3| 9 Program service revenue Part VI, in@ 20). - oo oo vemmessiaiamianains TP SRS T
g 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4. P B [ ) D . 10. 250.
11 Other revenue (Part VilI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) . vouyarrionns 38, 855.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIii, column (A), ling 12)... .. 311,550. 936,172,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines F23) ivesreossseasmarasias 320, 984.

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), NN@B) . ivveriecivannnniaiaiis
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A). lines 5-10). .. 77,193. 227,508.

é 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1I8Y e rvnrrvivcisononvagaiiiie

€| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) * 35,860.
& 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-248) .......ooovvniinnanes 12,656. 56,351.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 89,849, 604, 843.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12, ............ooovrncerirnnees 221,701, 331, 329,

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

j 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16).........cooooiiens R e L S LR 221,701. 553, 030.
$3 21 Total lisbilities (Part X, line 2 L L ———— VY R 0. 0.
23| 55 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liNe20. ... ....oovoeveeeeeoee 221,701, 553, 030.

[Part Il | Signature Block

Uwup:mmdpum.ldm-hnhancmmm«smm Mwmmwmmm.mmnmdwmwmuw.num.wrmw
comoleh.ncdanhondmom(“MMswwwanmamumqusmmh.

[
Sign ’> igrature of ofice! Date
Here
Type of pmnumondimc.
Prni/Type pregarer’s name Prepasers signature Date Check U"
Paid MICHAEL D. LACATENA  |MICHAEL D. LACATENA setamployed |P00294921
Preparer |femsrame = RAGONE LACATENA FATRCHILD BEPPEL, PC
Use Only |rimsadoess ™ 76 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 200 Fims EIN > 22-2569347
HADDONFIELD, NJ 08033 Phone ne. (856) 795-9650

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions). .. ........ e RS eda I A RAT ISy No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAD1I3L 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page
[PartTll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments &
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to-any line in this Part Il ..ooooeevreoineereen e i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

—— Y - ————
—— ——

—— ————— - ————————
—--—.__-.._—.-..--_--——-—__——- — =
——————————

—— - -—.—--——_—-—--_--——————_.-.....--_.——-—--—--—-———
-—— - ———— - ——— —— —— - -

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOMM 990 0f 990EZ2 <0 venvenssvoosennrmsssnsabsbbubiemisoisasanre S vomr et os SETERLE [ ves (x| no
If ‘Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes @ No
If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the o ization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)§ and 501(c)(4) g?qanlzations and section 4947(3)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 341,475, including grants of $ ) (Reverue $ )

SEE SCHEDUIE O _ o comccmcmmmem e mmer— e === m——— s SoSSSem e Emm S
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
4c¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

4d Other program services, (Describe in Schedule O0.)

(Expenses § including grants of  § ) (Revenue §
4 ¢ Total program service expenses » 341,475.

BAA TEEADIOZL 07)0213 Form 990 (2013)




Form990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC

20-4869278 Page 3

chedules
Part Checklist of Requ Yl
1 |s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than 2 private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete ; X
Schedle A.....oooiviivreesnis IR o S ot SR P R (PR T AT TEX Xk R RS R S a1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see INSLIUCHONE) T . o v s naeernsrannrsnss 2| X
Did the organization engage In direct of indirect political campaign activities on behalt of or in apposition 10 candidales
for public office? If 'Yes,” complete GOROONE O PO L. avrerresvorsarsisansssnsnsnsnabsbbsbansryesaeions : 3 X
4 Soction 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election X
in effect during tax year? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C. PRIEAL saauiboisonesaanrsssastosiosonnssssssassansonases 4
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assesst:\gems, or similar amounts as defined ?n evenueS’rocedure 98.19? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part il ... 5 X
6 Did the organization mainain ar:{odonor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the n
tg:tovide advice on the distnby n or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete S D, . X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve opern space, the
environn?ent. historic land areas, or historic structures? If ‘Yes,” complete Sch o D Part i, vasiions ) T 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schecule D, PaRt Tll......c.ovressessninsrassssrnssitisiississmetasinieis s Gom e SR AT 8 X
9 Did the ization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escraw ot custodial account liability; serve s 2 custodian
for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repair, o debt negotiation
services? If "Yes,' complets Schedule D, PartIV.............coiuieriacimnimaatimnsuaninsaausrrnshstenstussssnnen s 9 X
10 Did the nization, direclly or through a relatad organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
pemu%'gta andowments, or quasi-endowments? f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, PRI s G s e ke gy e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer fo any of the fotlowing quastions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the nization report an amount for land, buldings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yas,' complete Schedule
D PRV il vrsvsswunnsssnvenyrnmrraryossorsar draki sssasannoonsersss rsudarnontorse iy eesvaphsniehssse srrmpmyny 1a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, ling 12 that is 5% or more of its lotal
assets reported in Part X, line 16 If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part R SRS R S L g v ey seRE 08 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program relatad in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ils total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete dule D, Part VIll. ...........-. R N e T (L 1Me X
d Did the orgamzation an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X. line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, PartIX.......... e s e s @ sy mayS Al &9 oAy REAAS 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... Me X
{ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partx... | 11| X
12a Did the organization abtain separate, independent audiled financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
SOhOTNE D; PRIS X1, B0 Xll. o avasneisoviasioisonasrasroosnsrnssnsentinsassnstfaibassasepsoposeramansossnrrnnesys 12 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,'and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a. then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is T L R B — 12b X
13 ls the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iD)? If 'Yes,' complete ScheUWB.E. ...civvreiievaneinins . |18 X
143 Did the organization maintain an office, employees, of agents outside of the United LT 77 O O SORE C O SRS LA 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foraign investm valued
al $100,000 or more? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV. .. .......cocoiicrimneriimannmenrnrnsnress 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts Il R I e e Ao AR T oy Ay VSO kBN sy gosss 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, colunn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
of for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and 1 A i SR AIT I o asisiort o RTTA cois 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .............coooens AR S OCRR e 112 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIl
fines 1c and Ba? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule G, Partll............... S —— R Ao\ 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? If ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part lll...............c.cciiiiiiiiiiiieiiaa v rne i sme ey ST ITAOTASS KO NGO P s Carbla adais 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ... ......c.oooviiiviieine 20 X
b if "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. .. ... 20b
BAA TEEAOIOIL 1VDEN3 Form 990 (2013)
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Page 4

Part IV_| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) o
i tions of
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to domestic organiza
% oovemmar?\t on Part 1X, column (&), line 17 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule |, Par?sﬂy BT avenivimwse N O E T T, 21 X
i indivi i ited States on Parl
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United
li. columg (M), line 27 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts 18nd llL.....c...ovemeinsummsmnemireman RXESYHRSEET |22 X
23 Did tha organization answer "yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of tﬂq organization's current
and fom‘l;gra officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete Lol &
RO g S R SRR e R
242 Did the organization have & lax-exempl bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, thal was issued after December 31, 200?? if 'Yes,' answer lines 246 through 24d and %
complete gchcdule e e R A e S 24a
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of |ax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pericd exception? ... ..., ... | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow accomtowmmarefmdingwalw \ime during the year to defease
any tax-exempt ki i s aRt R S TR L e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on pehall of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year?. . ..oieroeeeense 24d
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part‘?e GRS R S S CT P L 25a X
bls the ization aware that it engaged manexcusbenamtransactlonwnhadmlum person in a priof year, and
that tha transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If Yes,' complete X
i o ity sl A R e S 25b
26 e ot gty T e L e s
ormer officers, directors, rusiees, emplo . co ensate '
BT Petete SCHOAUIE L, PO I. o vvivesesere P e s rvsnanarydvgbenrean it s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide :O?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, kc{ employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or 10 8 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’ complete Schodule L, PArEIIL,.......ciuoemereamsensssssarrrrrmsyststistiamyesnsds 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, -7 8 | ARG ST 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV.,....coveaerssrrens SRS SR AT 0N, Sl AR IE IR IR ORISR SRR BRCC2 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, ditectar, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct of indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. ........ WSROI A PR 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule M. .........i.: 29 X
30 Did the arganization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If Yes,’ complete Schadule M... .. .....i iverseessemprmmssnerrnnrirsasasesestitne s il ot vove, | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, lerminate, of dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part Bawioons N X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
RO T PO v ors s sanssiebmnnns sSunasstss fRusherorsoray s pesssasabinaveiistronuassasneriiisiassrgeaions 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enti disreqarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,’ gmp:fr'; Schedule R, Part |, ....... g.n S SAlA Sareaaree Req ..................... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, I, IV,
AnO Vi O Tl i ieenonossabsonssss R RO S—— N okl SR ARIRENHRILEN R SANCRAIEY e wee 3| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12()(13)7 ..o vvaviiaireiirrisi i, 35a X
bif "Yes' to line 358, did the arganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controtied
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2. .....covocvvavaeciirnnn 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the anization make (ransfers to an exempt non-charitable related
Ofganizauons)ffz’Yes.'complete Schedu:g(a, Part V, line 2“ ......... e mp ........................... cea. | 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activites h an entity that s not 2 related aorganization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ....... coovnvines 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Scheduie O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 110 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... - - = o Ea A SO NSO 38| X
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 5

[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part V... . B P S o o R CR AL L TG

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............| 13 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- it not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for raportable paymenis to vencors and reportable gaming

(gamb!ingS winnings 1o prize SRWIERT - L oo s o soonntsaassiamanns rasmorss sugsasmyasy s booyanyuauibentocbapaisiness 1c
i i T 5

26 Enter e e of S onding wih orm W3, Teamarmittal of Wage rk L e |28 2

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file afl required faderal employment (ax returnS?. .. .ooeveees 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the [V 1 RO PR L TR 3a X

b If "Yes' has it filed & Foem 330-T for this year? N‘Na‘noﬁm.?a.pmvidunwbnationmscmdldco .................................. 3b
i 1 uthori 8

8 A any tme curing e colndar yer, e ogaizzlon e o1 U S0 08 anchl sccount .- as | X
b if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; *

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

52 Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.. . ........cooooees 5a X
b Did any texable patty notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . .......... 5b X
¢ If ‘Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm BBBB T2 . ..0oovemiianionsrrarrasinns remaiaeeebia Yy eeaiias 5c¢

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization

solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONADULIONS? . ..o ouveervoeiiomsarnniamnosueianiis 6a X
b If 'Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
1104 13X JRUUCHDIBZ 4 4 4« o cuutesrannsmostarsomsnsaisursansreseriedasrsts B PN O S R R AT TP 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a ;mymenl in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
CorViCeS FYOVIOEA 10 N PRYOTE. o sessavssrsarsssansrnssassesanssniassonnnry=syestarssssabisissninnsnepsismnosnson! 7a X
b If "'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. .....aieeariiiiiniiees 7b
c lg:;! rr‘r’r ?nization sell, axchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file T8 X
d It 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ... ........oocoviomer | 74|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on 2 personal benefit contract?. ......... Te X
{ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. 71 X
g If the organization received 3 contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? ....... B e RO S R PR e T T R R A S S At 79
hIf the o&;ﬁn&atmn recaived a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOIN NOBDBCTE. . o csvssinasisabisesnossaisaisaasasdsiosenvsonavenmsoncanssyors S s imala AT e SR S A 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section S09(aX3) _sug,ponlng organizations, Did the
momno organization, or a donor vised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
ings at any time during the year?. ..o o v s eexanresssyy s v ehseseessaaliiiads 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the arganization make any taxable distributions under section 49862, . ... ... .uueir i irmraie s 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donar advisor, or refated Person? .. ... . ....cooiiiiiaiiaiiinis .| 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, lin@ T2.....000iciivrencannss 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 950, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facilities , .., 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders.............. R ST TS T MNa
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from INBMLY v vverresvassanatosanansvasnssnsioninnesins 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts, s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417, .. 12a
b If “Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exemp! interes! received or accrued during the yeat ... | 12 b[
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed 1o Issue qualified health plans in more than one ST, i oiaevaniaiioings S ? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is re%u‘ierod to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ........ A APV AT 13b
¢ Enter the amount of 1eserves 0N Nand . .. .. coiererrerrimiimmmirmiinsnmnr e artissits 13¢
142 Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... .....ooooovvaiiiiinen 14a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No," provide an expianation in Schedule Q... ........... 14b

TEEAOIO5L 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 6

_m. e, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
g?t‘\;:rr;;;‘:onse to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, of changes In

Schedule O. See instructions, %
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any fine inthis Part VL. ooo oo oo AN

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governmq body ot the end of the tax yeat..... 1a 21
if there ara material differences in voting g ts among members
of the governing body, o if the governing body delegaled broad
authority to an executive commitiee of similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 13, above, who are Independent. ... 1b 21
2 Didany officer, director, trustee, or key employee have 2 family relationship or 3 business relationship with any other
Sfficer, Girecior, (UBIs Or Koy GMPIOYBET. ....oconsessaasssrsnnsssarassssssrmnyisnstbesntrpst eere OORRAS) (13 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over managemant duties customarily parformed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, ar key employees to 2 management company of other Person. . .. ...ccouvuaeesnines 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . .....courrrmersasnestraninsesstet * R e T e v | B X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ....... SR 5 X
6 Did the organization have members of AGIMORIE 4 vk ST RS R T RO T HomAsy e S SRR S VR ¥ $e8 LA L AR ERRE RETE 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power 10 elect or appoint one of more
o iare Of UV CGIEKI DY s s oo s wnierea s EEULHNIT AR AV SRS mxoRs sy 37 SR s E AT BRI 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject o approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing Body? . c...vveraroanes o aack ek be a b e aee A RS e 7b X
8 8:0 t'r; mmzat'm contemporaneously document the megtings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e ng:
3 The GOVEINING DOGYZ ... oessuvusstanunnasnsssmmnyarestsmtans o s nrisnnsn st i easeeaermmre sy yEedpasianues gal X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing BOMYT: . s is s iiaisivoriaenenvennarenyumpisnnestasees gb| X
9 |Is there any officer, director, trustee, of key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannat be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.. . ......ooooiaeiiiiii 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, Branches, OF SMIAIBET . v ciuvrerrossersgormassasvasnsiibosesiiasonpssseses 10a X
b If *Yas, di the organization have writtan policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affillates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's SEOMOL DUVPOSEBY. < nc ooy oo essanesassnnnsrpassarsnisarasouusinspuessemarenttyrs 10b
‘I'lnHamzaomimonpmiddampimewydWsFum%Obanmmwsoliumm;bodybemmmgmwm? .................... 1al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  SEE SCHEDULE
122 Did the organization have a wrillen conflict of interest policy? /f 'No," go to line O T LIt iy o T 12a] X
b Were officers. directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
80 CONMICISZ. ¢ s a4 1asmpsassassnessrssnmanssassasasassosnasanyys e 8 rs . A e A B R S AP MR S S SO N 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. SEE.. CHEDIIE 0. .. covnvvsnessnsssassorsanssssossnsnnvonanyrrsbassnssssiass 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower DOHEYR. + oo aioivassa siinsinsnpnarsussesveraenassymunosessosesinios 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POlICY?. . .. vvevvirieiiaririrines RRPPITAAGEY 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons Include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanesus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official .., .....cooeoaraiiiimnmnnn viewe. | 198 X
b Other officers of key employees of the OFGANIZAUOMN. 1o c v v vvvnesrrnressannosrnsssnss P e AR PRI SRR PP A TP 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 152 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
162 Did the organization invest in, conlribute assels to, or participate in a joint venlure or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ............ IR AR e IRIR R TR T T e PR L e B 16a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such BITBNQEMENIS?, .. .. i iovoaseauaeeonessnersia il 16b.
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NI

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s on available for ic
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all lrSat apply. ) (BO1()@)s only) publ

D Own website [:] Another’'s website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the rganization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available 1o
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the parson who possesses the books and records of the organization:
» MANAGEMENT 2907 FEDERAL STREET CAMDEN NJ 08105 (856) 576-7012 _ __ __ _ e eeme==

BAA TEEADIOEL 070213 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC i
"Part VIl | Compensation of C ficers, Directors, 1rustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors D
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in thisPart VIL . ...~ oo oo AR e v’

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and ﬂigﬁest Compensated Employees

12 Completa this table for all persons required 10 be listed. Report compensation for the calendar yeaf ending with or within the

organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See instructions for definition of "key employee.'
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the or ization and any related organizations,
o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or Irustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the followin%order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

©)
(A) (8) Position (do not check more than ) (€) (3]
TS ’::"‘90 o":"b::" ‘u’."h? ‘mm)m compensation from mmu. from amount of other
E;,“.‘.w,, g 2 ST SRasD | WINoBMSO o the
related b= ig arganzation
niza- § | 2 a 2 mm@:&
bolow
Cotted = ‘§
ne) § §
_()_SEE ATTACHED LIST ___ . 4
0 0. 0. 0.
_@ MARK HODGES _ _ _ ___ ___ =40
= EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0 4 157,500. 0. 0.
N S SN CE R Seine
T e e e I
e S I
W s s ——
D . R S )
L1 R N p—— S
OB e =t
OB e A =g
s e e ot
13- S A eceetel

BAA TEEADIO?. 07/0813 Form 990 (2013)



JOSEPH ING 20-4869278 Page 8
Form 990 (2013) THE EUND —— —grr-"—’?rsa—tﬁmoxees (continued)
rPart Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Troetees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Com
(B) ©)
person is both Regoriable Regortable ¥
Name and ttie w ?ha.wu\:g. dnﬂ?hmil.o‘; compansaticn from compensation trom .Mm
o 2 | Peomsomton | RS HENISG from The
=g 2 3 & ﬁ wanemsy | V¥ organazation
Taces a) % and ralated
eatey § ®? é_ organaatons
OrgANniZA
“Yors Z ﬁ %
below
line}
(7 D RN | =
080 e seemm e L=
O e m——m—— i
08— em———mmm— =] =
[ e S S Lt Ll o
B e em—m——m—————— s
BY e e e
B o ) -
O s s e e ] Ees
Y- S — =
7 e
AD SUDAOMM .« v oo’ sianssasrnvonissrsanssnzasanrrypsssanentnsiisensspaross > 157,500. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets o Part VI, Section AL ..ooiiiieiiiinnan - 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1band 1¢). .. .. R PO e Y CP O T TIIY. = 157,500. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Jimied 1o those liated ebove) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If “Yes,' complete Schedule J for SUCh INGIVIGUAL. ... .o euvrresssiassitreiusinsnsnrmurnssp st ssmitns 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individual ., .- .. o wveeesassbaN U hR s BN A CKADEOR AR Py e mey PR mTNORY $ RS AuuehmmmRAGRIINTIN 4 | X
S Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from an’/“umelaled organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes. complete Schedule J for suchperson. .. .. . .o oo 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
Jete this 1abie for your five &hcst tompensated independent Contraciors thal received more than 00,000 of
compensation from the organization, eport compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's {ax year.
(A) B , ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to these listed
$100,000 of compensalion from the organization =0

above) who receved more than

BAA TEEADIOSL 111113

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND_INC

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains 2 response or note lo any line in this Part VilI

............

Total(er)vcnue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

excluded from {ax
under sections
512-514

:
:
-
:

1a Federated campaigns. ...« 1a

b Membership QUeS. .. ...ooov - 1b

¢ Fundraising events 1¢

d Related organizations 1d

e Government grants (coatributions) . . . . 1e

f AN other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . , . 1

@ Norcash contributions included in lines 131t §
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f...... ..

897,067.

-
:
é

— e M e P S -y IR e P

- e s S S WS b S S . P,

- e S S S S S G

g Total. Add lines 28: 2. iiiivesiieriae

»

OTHER REVENUE

5 Royalties......... -

3 |nvestment income (including dividends, In erest and
other similar amounts) . ......coeeros

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. *

-

>

250,

250.

6a Grossrents . ........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (10s3). - .

d Net rental income or (loss).. ...

7.2 Gross amount from sales of | S
inventory

assets other than

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales sxpenses

¢ Gain or (luss).....-

d Net gain of (J0SS). ..covnivevrmiiiran

83 Gross Income from fundraising events
(not including . $
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 1B, .......covveens

b Less: direct expenses. . ............-

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19, .........ooovves

b Less: direct expenses. ... ...

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and AlOWBNCES. ... ..oiveerreirannnns

b Less: cost of goods sold ,........- :

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. ........

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, ........

38,855,

38,855.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

—  ——— . —— T ———— — -

— . ——— . ——— A —— -

e Total. Add lines 112-17d .. .........oo
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . . .. "

...............

BAA

39,105.

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional nses
Section 501{t and 501(c)(4. tions must ete ail columns. All other te column (A).
i!ScheﬂuleOoonlalnsarcsponseorno(etoanyIincimlx ................... S e NAh AR R Y
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total t(!%enses Progra(:) service Manaq(ecr%em and Fum(j?zising
&b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl Spentes general expenses Sxponses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Pat 1V, line21........ SISy VN 320,984. 320,984.

2 Grants and other assisiance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22......

3 Grants and other assistance 10 governments,
or%amzabons, and individuals autside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16.

4 Benefils paid to or for members. . ... Vet

5 Compensation of current officers, directars,
frustees, and key employees. . ... .........

g Compensation not included above, to
disqyalmg’gepefsons (as defined under
seclion &4 9&({1 )) and persons described
in section 4958(C)(3)(B). . ... ieiaanns 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other saiaries and Wages ... ... 33,583. 33,583.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(inciude section 401(k) and 403(b) employe
CONIDULIONSY - .. o vvcvvrmmricarirons PR

9 Other employee benefits. ................o 24,620. 24,620,
10 Payroll 1axes. .. .. ccnemaecnriareans 11, 805. 11, 805.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

157,500. 0. 157, 500. 0.

Y - - P R S 913. 913,
¢ Accounting. .......... I P ORI 7,510. 7,510.
ALOBDYING. + + vevvonrirsarransaesnsssaiianain
e Prolessional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling ..

{ Investment management fees........

Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of ling 25, wu";n~
. (A)un(:unt. list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). ... 495. 495.

12 Advertising and promotion . ... 18, 944. 18,944.
13 OffiCe EXPRNSES. . ..\ .ovvvvrrasamrinnisiss 2,267. 2,267.
14 Information technology. .. ... coovoiveciiaans
15 ROYAIIS. ....iivisavsarensiniiannanaens
16 OCCUDBNCY. . v ovvmvrsivssiiireis e AR 5,050. 5,050.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public OffiCIals. .. ... .cvvrmrereariraiiiaas

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. 1,615. 1,615.
20 Interest....c.cooviianinas PRI EDRIS Sy

21 Payments to affiliates. ... .o
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...
23
24

Insurance. ...... Iy ST ERae e s T TS 2,641. 2,641.
Other expenses. Itemize expenses nol
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)......... ..o

a PUBLIC RELATIONS _ _ __ ____ 13,957, 13.957.
b PRINTING_ AND_PUBLICATIONS__ 1,012, 1,012,
¢ POSTAGE AND SHIPPING _____ 983. 985.
d DUES_& SUBSCRIPTIONS __ ___ 262. 962.
e All OIhEr BXPENSeS. . ... covteiiariariorons
25 Total tunctionat expenses. Add lines | through 242 . .. 604,843, 341,475, 227,508. 35, 860.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (8)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. .ovvvvinvinins

BAA TEEAOVICL 1110813 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC

20-4869278 Page 11

[Part X |Balance Sheet

Check it Schadule O contains a response or nate to any fine in this Part X, ... ... oiooeiiianeeenrin -

T TI

Beginm(ﬁAg) of year

End (oB?yaar

w-HMmAnE

L R

7
8
9

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis,

n
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation .. ........ooieas 10b

Cash — non-interest-bearing .. .. ... ..iocieriareriieririrmreriicsnirnrrnrees
Savings and temporary cash investiments . ... R
Pledges and grants receivable, Nel .. ... ....iiveremriiriiiriinirios

ACCOUNES rECeIVADIE, MBL. .. .rvvvivicarserosasrsssssstsanrrrarrerribosranrasss

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, ke amplozees. and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 1 ot SenedUe L. .. ovi e rivitarseitsvessasansssisastarianssansss oA AN
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958$c)(?&g3). and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c) voluntarg empbrees‘
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part | of Schedule L .....

Notes and loans receivable, net ..... ..... R N 1) PRI LRy or
INVENtOries fOr SBIB OF UBE. . . 1\ . cuvvuansuirotioiranosssnrastinatssnassssbonios
Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges. . .. .. ....oooiiiiiiaaiisiiiieiaais

Complete Part Vi of Schedule D.. ... .......... 1082

107,714.

219,201,

4,351.

2,500.

A wNn -~

440,965.

wimiNi,

Investments — publicly traded securities ... ... Lo Er e A & DO RPN RO S+
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ..o iiiiaains
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, ...
INBNGIDIE BSSOLS .. ..o iviinieireniaeriiaaiiriias e R E ORISR
Other assets. See Part IV, lINe 11, .. oo iiviiaiaiioanrarisairretraiiosersesrans
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal lin@ 34) .. ..o ;

221,701.

553,030.

P T et it P Sl

& XBB

17
18

REB3

Accounts payable and accrued eXPeNSeS. ... . ....oooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiraitriiia
Grants payable, ......cviveviiieiiaaians L I P X ROE
Deferred revenue.. . ... .. O X A AP P PO s ST S A S PLU ARG IR O

Tax-exempt bond labilities. ... ... ...t
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ..........

Leans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, t compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L. ... . i iieiiieiiiiiiiariiaiiaanans

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties..............
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ............

Other liabilities (including federal income ayables to related third ies,
and other liabilit?es not included on lines 5‘25 Complete Part X of s&'ancule (5}

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ........... o Kl )40 8708 B VSN TAEA R4

33-----‘----
wuqmmuun.‘g

0.

2k |RIBN

:om>-uwl

B8y

RERUYE

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > ]z’ and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Unrestricted net assels. . . _............... e TS LIV B v i e T R S s SR ey v
Temporarily restricted net assels . ..., ...occouiieiiiriiioreineiiaaasiairins
Permanently restricted net assels ... .
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here D

and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ... ... ... ..cooiiviiiiiarioains
Paid-in or capita! surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ...........
Total net assets or Fund DalANCES. . .. ... .ovviiiririiriniaiairarsiorasnrrarins
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ............ooocieiiaiiaaass S

96,701.

509,173.

125,000.

43,857,

B|B|Y

221,701.

553,030.

221,701.

R8BS

553,030.

Emm

TEEADI1IL O7/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

Page 12

[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schadule O contains a response or note fo any line inthis Part XL o oovvoovno oo ionineneraiee

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), lin@ 12). .. .. .ooiieiiammiieiaiiinie ?

936,172.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (R), line 25)........ ... PRt Y ¥ e O

604,843,

Revenue less expanses, Subtract fine 2from line 1. . ..o

331,329,

Nat assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)}.... .

221,701.

Donated services and use of facilities. .. .. .o RPN OSHE DEUIRES I

INVESIMEBNT BXPENSES . ., .\ ooy oot heramretssiiibiiusairinisesiis e e P T e BT

1

2

3

4

Net unrealizad gains (10SS@S) ON INVESIMANIS . . ..o viernrooerrorrernreiraiiaaiiiiiiiirir e 5
6

7

8

PriOr PEriot BOJUSIMIBNNS. . o« v st eiseiieiiarsorenssosessnsisssassssantinsesssststratineisrnssssny ey

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in SChedUle O ..o i-isiiciisitoransidsisnsssiosssansen 9

0.

OWwWoONOUL S WN -

—

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMITIY [BY)a s o2 o caaovmmi s siasisansanstsoshossahsboassonoosssssssisstoatsthoreatsonssssyosssrysssersess 10

553,030.

|Part Xl IFinancial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part XIl..............

.0

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 390: Dcm [)_'(]Accmal Doxrm

Yes | No

] lls\e or agtzgtion changed its method of accounting from 2 prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
n ¥ .

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. . ... ...

If "Yes,' check a box below o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

E] Separate basis [:]Consolodated basis DBolh consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent SOLOUMRROAT, 1 s 6o v e vy esussnseeress

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separau
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsollda!ed basis DBom consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes' to ling 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee fhat assumes responsibility for ovcrsoghl of the audu
review, or compuahon of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ..

If the or ation changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, ex lain
in Schedute O. " il

3a As 2 result of a federal award, was the organization required fo undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Smgle

AUdit Act 3nd OMB Circular A-1337. ...t ie s iamareaesennsassssssearssstiottirtorsisasiasistoasiasssonsas

b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such BORE 2o vossom s risiaiins s ap e e

2a X

2| X

2c X

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEADII2ZL 07/031)

Form 990 (2013)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB o, 15450047

SCHEDULE A :
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the org:gnll_’z(a.u)t(g‘r; l"s °:| :;.C:'i‘opltl Zhol(c o{&aguﬁon or a section 201 3

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

. Open to Public
Department of the Jw Information about Sche:l!ule A (;:r;no 3;!’2 :,: :&(,I-EZJ and its instructions Is Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

[Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches or assaciation of churches described in section 170(b)1XAX).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)}A)i). (Attach Schedule £.)

A haspital or 3 cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)AXiID).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with 2 hospital described in section 170(b)(1 AXIiI). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An orcanization operated for The Beneit of 3 college or universily wned or operated by a governmental unit described insection
170?3(1)(A)av). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1)

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and grass receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — swLeci to certain exceptions, and (2) no mare than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investmant income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1l.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

n An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the of one or
more publicly supporied organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or secuor,:ﬁ‘w(a)(z). See section a)3). Check the box that

s wnNn -~

L Non oW,

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e
a DType | b DType I c D Type Ill — Functionally integrated d D Type Ill — Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persans
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section a)(1) or

section 509(a)(2).
{ if the ovgantzation received a written determination from the IRS that is @ Type 1, Type Il or Type |l supporting organization,
check thisbox. .......... AR Pt R Ly SR P it YDGYD' ....... pesupngoan .......... ceavea D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
oM A ?erson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the SUPPOred OrganiZatIoN?. .. ... ... «..wewwrersmmassintomtistaiiiiim Mg
(i) A family member of a person described in () @DOVET. ... .....oiiiiiiiii i Mg
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (1) ODOVEBE o i o sovmaiosossonmrnnrsssssrssbaesanse 11g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
Name ported EIN y e
s " @ Trctornuatgn | OB |0 et | o | T et
abave or IRC column () listed in | column () of your calumn (1)
(see ) your g L) pport? genzed
document? us.?
Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

TEEADSDIL 06728/13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)Y(1XAXiv) and 170(b)(1 XAXVi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7. or 8 of Part | or if tha organization failed to qualify under Part lIl, If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listad below, please complete Part 1il.)

Section A. Public Support
&'&::I'ngi':)' (or fiscal year (8) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 201 () 2012 (e) 2013 (0 Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
B . 311,540, 897,067. 1,208,607.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
eit id to or expended
onitsbehalt . ............... 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furmshed by &
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3.... 0. 0. 0. 311,540.] 897,067.] 1,208,607.
5 The partion of toial
contributions by each person
(ot)l\er lh:g',a‘governmental
unit or publicly sup
organization) nckm line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f). . 758,285,
Publi nt, Subtract line 5
M Sl 450,322.
Section B. Total Support
e fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (¢) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (0 Total
7 Amounts from line d.......... 0. 0. 0. 311,540. 897,067.! 1,208,607,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received

on securities , rents,
royalties and income from
similar SOUrces. . ........oves 10. 250. 260.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or

CBITIEd O . cvvvvv o ivansianss 0.

10 Other incoma. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in

Part V) 0.
11 Total su ri. Add lines 7
through 10, . ..ovvvieviannns 1,208, 867.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . ... Cieviesvekesh s ive il IR 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here, ... ... ... .. ... B R T R S T SRS L PR O ’@
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (D). ..oooiieareiieiaiianns 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 1l fine T4, ., ..o B . - %

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization ...

162 33-1/3% support test — 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box’ D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the org::iution did not check a box on line 13 or 183, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organiZation . ..........ooiiiviiiiiiiiiiiiriiianaarroan, > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or mare, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization. .. .. g D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the arganization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organzation ... .......... >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-E2) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 3

\Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line S of Part | or it the organization failed o qualify under Part I, If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) * (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (N Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fee:
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’), .. ... ..
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ....... ...
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . ................ 23
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . .

b Amaunts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear .. ... ... ........

cAddlines7aand7b..........

B Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from Ilgg L T VN

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d)2012 (e) 2013 (N Total

9 Amounis from line6,.........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources. ..............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..
¢ Add lines 102 and 10b. ... ...
11 Ket income from unrelated business
activities not included in lin2 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cardiedon, . .............
12 Otheri . Do not inclus
gain or loss ’rom Ir‘e.sa,le 0
sapalfl assets (Explain in
art IV.)

13 Total Support. (s 6ite, 11 400 12)

14 First five years. If Form 990 is for organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c
O, Check This Tox arsl sy ke, o NaMIon'S Brdt, sacord, third, fourth, or fitth e siepiaahiin L

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (M) .............coovvivvninn. | 15 3

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 111, ne 18 . .. e e 16 3
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (H). .. ... ...vvvvnn.. 17 5

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 11, line 17 .. ittt e 18 %

192 33-1/3% support tests — 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
Is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ........ ..

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 195, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... .... >
BAA TEEAMOIL 0622813 Schedule A (Form 230 or 990.E2) 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 4

|Part IV lSuwlemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a
or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

T ————————— . ———————————————— . —— - ————————— e —— -

i —————————— - ——————————— . —— —— . ——————————— - —— ——————— - ——

—— D S D G . A S . G P, D P D . S S . . i . i i . e . . . i . e i S W —— S G G . N G 4 W A S S i > S b b

———— . —— - ——— ———— . —— . —— i ——— —————————————— - —————

————————————— . —— — ——— —————————————————————— i ———————— —————

T ———— . —— . — ——— ——— . ——— ———————————————————————— . —— ———————— i ———————— "

- ——————————————————————————————————————————— -

———————————— - ——————————————— . ——————————————— —— . ———————— ———

—————————————————————————————————— . . . . . . —— i ———————— ——— —

—— " — —————————————————————————————————————————————— . ——— . —— —— ———————————— " — " —

—————— —— ————— —————————————————————————————————————————————————— - ———— -

————————————————————————————————— - ————— ——————————— ——— "

———————————— ——— —— —— —— — ———— ————————————————————————————— . — - — —————— "

BAA Schedule A (Form 9390 or 990-E2) 2013



Schedule B OGS Mo, 1548008
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2013
» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
i o i » Information 3bout Sehedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, $90-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform990.
Name of the organization ' Employer identificaion mumber
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E2 [Z] 501(e) 3 ) (enter number) organization

[[] 4947¢a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[[]527 politicat organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
(7] 4947¢a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
[[] s01(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or 3 Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(¢c)(7), (8), or (10) organization ¢can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 920, 990-EZ, or $90-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Compiete Parts | and [1.)

Special Rules

D For a section 50‘(1:)(3? organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(0)( )(A?(vn and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

DFov a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) ow&ation filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1, and Il

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) orpamzauon filing Form 930 or 990-E2Z that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000,
If this box is checked, enter here the tofal contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitabie, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it racaivad nonexciusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the Yeat .. ...........ooooiveiis . >$

Caution: An orgznization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990.PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not moet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
or 990-P

TEEAQ?OIL 1272713



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2013) Page 1 of 4 of Part1

Name of arganization Employer identification number

THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

Contributors (ses instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | it additional space is nesded.

(a

Num{m Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tﬁ’al Type of c(odv)ltributlon

contributions

1__ |HowAN FoUNDATION | Porson (]

Payroll ]
244 EAST KINGS HIGHWAY = | T 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
MAPLE SHADE, NJ 08052 __ __ e e akiona

m:f: r Name, addn(sbs). and ZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(odt)mibutlon

contributions

2__ |HARRY R. HALLORAN, JR. FUND Person; K]

“““““““““““ Payroll D
1234 MARKET STREET, SUITE 1800 __ __ | , 406,805.| Noncash []
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19107 __ | Sl B8
a (©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person @

3__ |MARK & ANN BAIADA -

R A R S e S e e R e s iy Payroll D
2907 FEDERAL STREET S 11,865.| Noncash [ |
CAMDEN, NJ 08105 _________ N Sanare)

Nus:l{ur Name, nddn(:l), and ZIP + 4 Tgct)ll Type of c(:r)ltrlbuﬂon

contributions

4__ |RHONDA COSTELLO i Person  [X]

S e R S e t Payroll [ ]
2907 FEDERAL STREET _ _ | §______5,000.| Noncash [ |

lete Part II f
[0 P S TS S — i g S B

Nugl Name, addre(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tgct)d Type of c(:%tribuﬁon

contributions

5__ |KARL & JACKIE EBERT il Person  [X]

e T R R e S S e 4= e S oy e e S8 e ey Payroll [:]
(2907 FEDERAL STREET". .. oo oo o] S ______B8,059.| Noncash []
COOER, FToRs ot S0

Nusl.&nr Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tg:t)al Type of c(odl)mlbuﬁon

contributions

6__ |SUSAN GOFF-MASON Porson  [X]

"""""""""""""""""""" Payroll [:]
2907 FEDERAL STREET _ | , SRR 10,000.( Noncash [ |
CAMDEN, NJ 08105 __ ____ ol i T A

BAA

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)



Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 2 of 4 of Part1
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
[PartT ] Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded
(a)
Number Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 'rgct)al Type of c(;’n)wibuﬁon
contributions
7 |Ricamp mAYDINGER now &
““““ Payroll [ ]

= T Y S R G G S S S S 2y —" — — —— — - — - —— e - ——]

e — ..——_-..-.—--_______—__——_—-_—---—_._

115,096.( Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nuginr Name, lddrn?s’. and ZIP + 4 Tgct)ﬂ Type of c(gt)nribuﬁon
contributions
8__ |EDWARD HUTCHINSON __ | poser; 1]
Payroll [ ]
2907 FEDERAL STREET __ _____ __ _____________ I8 _____5,000.| Noncash B
CAMDEN, NJ 08105 __ __ ______ | e 2L AR
Nust.a r Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tg:t)tl Type of c(odl’ltrlbution
contributions
9__ |LOUIS KEELER - Person  [X]
""""""""""""""""""""""""" Payroll D
2907 FEDERAL STREET _ |8 1 10,000.] Noncash []
| Part Il {i
CAMDEN, NJ 08105 _ ____ ____ b A4
Nug{aor Name, addre(sbs). andZIP + 4 T(ocl)al Type of éod?ltdbutlon
contributions
10 |JOSEPH KENNEY Person  [X]
B T T o i P M S e Y ot e e Payroll D

o ——— —— — ——————————————————————————]

6,000.| Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
nancash contributions.)

Numer Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(odl)rtﬁbuﬂon
contributions
11_ |LEGACY FOUNDATION _______ | Person  [X]

e i e e e e e s e Payroll D
2907 FEDERAL STREET I8 2 25,006.| Noncash [ ]
CAMDEN, NJ O810S _________ R S

Nus: er Name, addre(:s), and ZIP + 4 Tg:l)al Type of c%‘r)ltr(bution
contributions
12 |CINDY MARGRAF sl
—————————————————————————— Payroll D

e e —— —— ———— ————— . — . ———————————

10,300.| Noncash D

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAD7O2L T22N3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2013)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 3 of 4 of Part
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.
C,
Nuﬁnr Name, addn(sbs). and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of c(gc)ttributlon
contributions
Person [E
13 _ |PARIS BUSINESS PRODUCTS |
e I e e Payroll D
BRI BIGEIEID DR, .o o oo 20,000. Noncash []
Part Il f
WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060 _____ b gl YA
Nusl.\ Name, addu(:g. and ZIP + 4 Tg?ul Type of c(gc)ttribuﬁon
contributions
14 _ [PROCACCI CHARITABLE FOUNDATION _______ | Person  [X]
I | A e e SN E e eatek Payroll [ ]
925 S. FEDERAL HWY, STE 400 __ ______________I§ 20,000, Noncash [ ]
BOCA RATON, FL 33432 ___ | e b
Nus:t{nr Name, addre(:s). and ZIP + 4 'l’gct?ll Type of c(odl)\trlbutlon
contributions
15 _ |REPUBLIC BANK o Person  [X]
e B B e S e o it ek oo et e Payroll [ ]
50 S. 16TH STREET, STE 2400 _ _____ I8 5,000.  Noncash O
Part Il f
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102 __ | e s
Nug{nr Name, .ddn(sbs). and ZIP + 4 ‘I’g:t)al Type of c(:t)ltﬂbutlon
contributions
16 _ |DANIELLE FOUNDATION Person  [X]
““““““““““““““““““““ Payroll [ ]
L2000 91 ) e e S S SR | - PR 15,000.| Noncash D
Complete Part Il 1
MARLTON, NJ 08053 i sttt By
Nug{m' Name, addre(sbs), and ZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(odl?m-lbullon
contributions
17 _ |DAVIS FAMILY FOUNDATION _ _ Person  [X]
"""""""""" Payroll [:]
o pox 488 - . .k 50,000.| Noncash [ ]
lete Part Il fo
HANOVER, MD 21076 ________ | ittt R AN
Nug Name, addro(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tg:t)al Type of c‘&’ttﬂbuﬂon
contributions
18 _ |MIKE & MARYANN CAMARDO FOUNDATION __ ___ penen X}
““““““ Payroll D
55 S, HINCHMAN AVE. . ____ .. .. I8 31,500.| Noncash []
Complete Part I
HADDONFIELD, NJ 08033 | T S s
BAA TEEAQYORL 1272713 Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990.PF) (2013)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4 of 4 of Part1

Name of organization
THE JOSEPH FUND INC

Employer identification number
20-4869278

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | it additional space is needed,

Nug;{wr

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Tot

(
Type of c:t)itrlbuuon
contributions

|4t
(4¥=]

PHILADELPHIA,

S —————

PA 19103

L — ———— A ———— i ——————— -

T ————————— ———— i — —————

Person @
Payroll [ ]
+| Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a
Number

(c)

Total Type of c(odt)ttrlbuﬂon

([=]

=

o —

———————————— ————— o — —— ]

Person  [X]
Payroll  []
+| Noncash D

(Compiete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a
Number

Totl

Type of c(:l)lmbuﬂon
contributions

T —————— . ————— - — - —

Person D
Payroll  []
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

Type of c(;’r)nﬁbmion

e -

o - ——— e —————

Person

0
Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a
Num

Ts’ct)al Type of c(odl)ttribulion

contributions

' L G G A ————————— — - ——— - . —— ]

" ———————— ——— . —— ———— . ——————————)

Person D
Payroll  [7]
Noncash D

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

Type of c(odzmlbullon

[E TP SO T G i e G’ s s —— T G S —— T G G - S

[ T G s e ——— T ——— ——— - —— > o . e o]

[ S . . e . T W > > - - — ——— - - <]

Person D
Payroll  []
Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,

990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll
Narne of organization Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
Noncash Property (sce instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(:20'::' Description of norsgsh roperty given FMV (or( :)sﬁmn. Date r(ggelved
Part | e . (see instructions,
L STt o b s e S|
essmE T AT s e R TP
(720'2' Description of nonc;sb roperty given FMvV (or( :)sumah Date r(tdgelved
Part| v b (see instructions
I —————stes s e s s s asse TN S
No.
(.fl)'OI: Description of nolsgsh property given Fmv (or(g)sﬁmu Date r(&,:dved
Part | (see instructions,
__________________________________________ s
f- ———————————————————————————————————————————————————— fr - —————— -
(?Zo':: Description of nolfgsh rty given FMV (or(:)stlm Date r(rdc):oiwd
Part | 5 P (see inslructions;
o O Ao M iss st DU N
No,
(:t)'or: Description of noncgsh property given Fnv (or(g)ﬂimato Date r(géeivod
Part| (see instructions,
SRR T (S
a) No,
g ;2:?' Description of non(gsh property given (F::\'l i(:;?:gu":n':; Date r(g):elved
-— e - r— —————————————————————————————————————————

BAA

Schedute B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 90-PF) (2013)

TEEAQPO3L Y2273



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E2, or 930-PF) (2013) Page 1 o 1 of Partill
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

art Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(cX7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part Ill, enter total of exciusively religious, charitable, elc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.), ............ > 8§ N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space isneeded,. = m===——-ooud
(a) (b) (c} }d)
N% lnro'm Purpose of gift Use ol gift Description of how gift Is held
al
R e e e = RG—————
e,
Tnnsf(er) of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ c
N%(fr:rolm Purpog)of gift Uu(o% gift Description of ?\)ow gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
o e - " - ——— —— > —n == o= o= s
a) (3 d)
N%(Imm Purpo‘stc?ol gift Use(oz gift Description o’ how gift is held
a
()
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a (3
N% l':rolm Purpo‘.f:)o( gift Uso(oz gift Description oﬁa)ow giftis held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2T 1300y
(Form 990) * Complete if the o%miuﬁon answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, 201 3

PartIV,lines 6,7, 8, 9, Atu.l'llt"obl'? 11c, ;?”9. 110: 11, 12a, or 12b,
» C orm .
st Saveniasenes™ | > Intormation about Schedule D (Form 990) and Its Instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. gp'" S hiic
organization Employer ide; number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

Yrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Parl IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year PO
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) ... ..
3 Agagregate granis from (during year).........
4 Aggregate value atend of year.... ... ... ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legai control?, .. ., s A N A Ry e 12 DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?,. ... ... AW oLt L R LS oo o i DYes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) BPreservaﬂon of an historically important fand area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified histaric structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 25 through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consarvation easament on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . ......................... ... | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ................. .. sesviaseassweva] 28
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@).......... 23 -
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/086, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register ..., o 8t S L GRS R SRR e e TN o b AP A L RORIE: 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
fax year »

4 Number of states where praperty subject to consarvation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easemMeNnts it FOIIS?. .. . .. .. v\yeiviurstereesennsesis e e et DYGS D No

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(h) (@) (B) (1)
and section 120M@YBYI? . . ... .ovvmrrress e einrassseenssesiationsinatrananas || VOB No
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance shest, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part Ill_[Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1......._.._. T R , "8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X.................. ... ERRREPIRRIRD

2 If the organization received or held works of arl, historica! treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1. .................. .. A e S i e4% el s e dbe il *5
b Assels inciuded in Form 930, Part X. .. ... .. PR O X o 00y 0 e BN B A6 ek 0 S S S SRR e d e G >3




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 2
[Part | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)
3 Using tha nization's acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research e | |Other
c Preservation for future generations
“ l;r'or\{l?(ema description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the arganization's axempt purpose in

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than lo be maintained as parl of the organization's coliection?. .. ... ............ Yes No

[Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' 1o Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

13 Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assels not included
b kT 8T TR A A PR SRR S B P AN S [[]ves [[Ine

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and compiete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance. .. .............. SRR AN e SR B SR e R e e G P DR ety P 1c
d Additions during the Year .. .....viveiiviierenrerisiernnerscesss SN e T B PR 1d
SDISHIDLRIONE SN0 Uil YOG o s o niie don ban s saaisibinieinn sise s es s itenisnbs syt 1e
0 OGN DRI 1 o 1:05 e s S WS R s e s s A T R T Y]
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, N8 217 ..o ie i || Yes Bﬂo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part Xill ... .. At A el Ak

[Part V_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(2) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (@) Four years back

12 Beqginning of year balance . ...,
b Contributions. . ,,..............

¢ Net investment eamnings, gains,
I JOBEBE .o e av rte s -

d Grants or scholarships. ..

¢ Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ... ...........

f Administrative expenses, .. ,.. .
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (2)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment » o %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment * %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated crganizations ., ......... T HRT AN BN S K8 ORISR 800 B KN B U A 5 WHH D B 0 O St ie e il 8 B e 3a(i)
) T CR TR REIIOITHE. <o o w0000 005008000 ik w0 0 M 08 S5 M O D R A A A WA A S A M SR AT SR TR S o 3a(ii)

b It "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R2. . ... iv i .| 3b ]

4 Describe in Part XIIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of properly (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) is (other) depreciation

DBURIRGS oo ssisaisonsm e menay—.
¢ Leasehold improvements ., ... .. ... ..
ARt . . o et ia s ses

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10(6).). .. ... .wvvwrrerrn.. > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEAJIO 100213



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC

20-4885278 Page 3

|Part Vil | Investments — Other Securities,

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Deszcriplion of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year markat value

(1) Financial derivatives. . .............c..oo0ievenn. ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests . ........................
(3) Other

————————————————————————————
----------------------------
----------------------------
————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8) line 12.) .

[Part VIII |Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990,

A
Part IV, fi‘r{e 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(€) Method of valuation: Cost or end-al-year marke! value

(1))

@

(3)

@)

()]

(&)

€]

_®

)

(19

Total, b) must equal Form 930, Part X. column (B) line 13.) . .

Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)]

2

3)

@)

5

O]

@

®)

)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), TINe T5.). . .. vveeeerie e ie ettt >

[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 930, Part X, line 25

() Description of liability

ﬁ Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

@)

@)

®)

(®)

0]

(8

©

(0

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, columa (8) line 25.). . . . . ,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XII|, provide the text af the footnots to the organization's financial statements that reparts the organization's liability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIL

. SEE_PART, XIII [X

BAA

TEEA3303L 10/02n3

mdul. D (Form G30) 2013



Schedule D (Form 930) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue

20-4869278 Page 4

per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. ... 1 936,172.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments. . . ........ ., P 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ........... .. .. .. e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants. .. ...._................ ... ... .. 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY. .. ... . 2d

eAddlines2athrough2d ................ . T 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 ... ... ..., s 3 936,172.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7 .. .. ... .. <

b Other (Describe in Part XIL)Y. .. .. ouueiiieit et 4b

CAdd lines4aand 4D ............iuuiivurioiiiinnnn, N IS AR O S A A I R R VS e dc
5 _Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 123 ... ......._......... .. . [ 936,172.

[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statements.. .. .. ....................................... 1 604, 843.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facifities. .. ...................ocoveeeeuiresin o 2a|

b Prior year adjustments. . ... 2b

L 1 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY .. oo 2d

& AU INES 28 BWOUI B0 . o o:010 00 0 imieionss o v vl aaroiid S b s B e Tl i e s g i 2¢
S SUOBAC WIS PRI R+ v s o o v o 300 IS BN S o m S Ve WA B e s ettt il 3 604, 843.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . ...... ... .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL). ... ooiiii ittt e e e 4b

CAddlines4aanddb..............cc00evvrinnniinn P P A B DA dc
S _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line IB A ciciisiisaiivnnaayalyaaads 5 604, B43.

[Part Xl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions re
ling 4; Part X, line 2: Part

uired for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V \
|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, ines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

OIS AL S e — T S G . . S, G G S S Sy — — . . S, S, et S S P S . S, - i G St b

" ———_————— — —————— i ———— — = e s s ———— — ———— — " — " T —— —— ———

———— ———— — T e s e e T —"— —— o —— o — " . s e e e e BN A & 22l " ———— - ———

T ———— —— ———— " —— " — o —— T — T —— s ————— T ——— i —— —— -

_—-..-._—...__.-—-_-...___—-———————-————-————-—_____-_——____——-_--___.—_.

T S O T R A m e v o e 2 2 . i . e ) o Y i i e A LMNAN i e e L ——

-——-———_———.----—.___-.._—.._—_—-—-—.--—__—.-.—.———-___-._.-._-—__——_—__-__—-

AND DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY ADJUSTMENTS THAT WOULD RESULT IN A MATERIAL ADVERSE
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

TEEAJIRL 1002113



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Fage §
[Part XIll_|Supplemental Information (confinued)

———————— — —————— i — - ———
T s s, s . e . — " " . . s s > D WD D s o . e e e . - G D . S S W W > e . — — i ——— -

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
--------------------------------------------------------------------
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
--------------------------------------------------------------------
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
--------------------------------------------------------------------
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

S ——_—— ————— — —— —_—_— ——————— . . — — ———————————————— i —— - ——————————— -

BAA TEEA330SL 07/0113 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Supplemental Information Regarding OM No, 1545-0047
222592&’0';599%_@ undraising or Gaming Activities 2013
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, orif ‘gz‘:‘ ?‘r&a}lu-ﬂ;& om:rcd more than nsi,ooo on For:tr line 6a. :
» 990-EZ. » rate instructions, 3
wt of the s'l.’unzvy * Information abooJFScheS!‘::l:?’(;:;no 390 oros’%m angl its instructions Is o?::;::c:l;: 'c
Name of the organzation Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yee o Form 990, Part IV, line 17,
Form 990-EZ filers are not required lo complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following aclivities. Check all that apply,

Bl D Mail salicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phaone solicitations g | |Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
23 Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . ... .. deds DYes E(]No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated al least $5,000 by the organization.

() Name and address of individual () Activity (iil) Oid fundraiser , (W) Gross receipts | (v) Amount paid to | (i) Amount paid 10
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity or retained by) or retained by)
of wmﬂmom? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
FOM, o5 0 mv-aicsivo bn o smmabr s e A B S SR T e A s e creslus »
315:_&!" states in wiwch the organization is regisfered or licensed to solicit contribLtions or has been noliied 1t 1§ exempt from regisiration
or licensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 950 or 930.E7) 2013

TEEA3Z0IL 062613



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC ___20-4869278 Page 2
|Part Il |Fundraislng1Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event conlributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events id) Tota’l events
GOLF OUTING NONE s e &
: (avent type) (event type) fiotal number)
v
5 1 Gross receipls. .. ...ovoviiiiiariaiiiins 58,975. 58,975,
£ 2 Less: Charitable contributions ........ ..
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. ... 58, 975. 58,975.
& RN DAEE 5 io s imeiseisisses s esesse
S Noncashprizes............c...... z
o
é 6 Rent/facility costs. ... ... ..
¥ 7 Foodand beverages...................
3
§ 8 Enbectalowmmints::cmciiosiainisiaiiails
£
g 9 Other direct expenses. ., ... ............ 20, 120, 20,120.
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ 1IN Column (@) .. ...ttt i iriie e ™ 20,120.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). . ... T T T T oIl PRI 0 b AN > 38,855,

|Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

a)B Pull tabs/Instant c) Other gamin (d) Total gami
S ) Barigo at" o/progressive © o (add column {3
\‘r i through column (¢))
N
u
5 1 Grossrevenue.............. . .cco0eenss
R < SRR SR —
o X
aE| 3 Noncashprizes.,......................
EN
$ § 4 Rentfacility COSIS. .. .....vvvvvuiiiiiias
S Other direct expenses. . ................
| |Yes % Yes % | |Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor. .. ................... 3 No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d).. ... ....vviveiiuiienns el e e Lo
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, oM (@) ... .ot ouiieivn et iiiieeaans >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?. ............................... D Yes DNo
DI No explain:
102 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax yeard, . ... ... . ”[jfe? o —lj—N; N

T —— ————— . — ———————— i ————— ———————————————— —— — —————————

BAA TEEA3702L 08/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 3
11 Does the organizalion operate gaming activities with nonmEmMDErS2...........000000 0o . D Yes D No

12 Is the organizalion a grantar, benaficiary or trustes of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
adminisler chanitable geming?. ... .. .. ., ... R e S R B A S Pt D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
8 TR ation's (MBIMN. o3, viioicie i e es s e e s S S e s T s e 132
O AN RIS IRIIA 1 o s i s a0 a o A e U A S S M M D e w i G o) 13b

oF| P

TS — —— — ————_—_——— . —— — ————————————_— — ——————————— - — —— —— ——

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. .. .. DYu DNo
bf "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization> § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information;

Description of services provided *>

[[] Director/officer [[]Employee [[]independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? [:] Yes [:] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $ =
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),
and Part Il, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEAIZ03L 06726013 Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2013
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMSS M. 15450007

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
* Complete lfm:?atﬂzauonwwemdﬂn'on&n::so, Part IV, line 23. 201 3
o

> Attac Form 990. ™ See separate instructions, Open to Publl
> : pen ublic
D-nartm;m of the Treasury Information about 3chedlf}e J (Form %md its instructions is \nbect
Name of the organization Employer idontification number

THE FUND I 20-4869278
IPart li Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Chack the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to o for a person listed in Form 930, Part
VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel DHousing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions DPayments for businass use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHeanh or social club dues or initiation fees

[ ] piscretionary spending account DPefsonal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of ail of the expenses described above? If ‘No,' complete Part Ill toexplain . ............... 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expensas incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a%................... 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filin &niza!ion used lo establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that epp%y. o not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il1,

[[] compensation committee [[Jwritten employment contract
[[] Independent compensation consultant [[] Compensation survey or study
[:] Form 990 of other organizations [:] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the Jear. did any person listed in Form 9390, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a relaled organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-controf payment?. ... ... ........ TSRS R RS o RIS e trenvoxve sald) —Bd

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?. ... ... oiiiit et 4ab

Ed g e

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .. ........,,. B . dc

If "Yes' lo any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111,

Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII. Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;

2 The OrgaREZANONT. (o /i idid i a e fonn s s il s ey s onei e RO Ui diiie i b e A e S i a A R A R e s e s Sa X

B AW - rllag OrGOrtRBbION®D iix e vaprmiircv sy sis s boikernas s svd bt v biddismania bl oy TP E T o P P PV G A IR 5b X
If 'Yes' to line 5a or 5b, descnibe in Part I,
6 For ?ersons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 12, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
P Rl s ) R e R T e T U e U A SV IR et R Rt b e i e e e d ad d a'ara) et SV /AT 6a X
b Any related organizatlon?. . ......iieeiiiiaiierieriortiiisiasioasnanes e SR e S e ilebid sadESiiitiaa 0y 6b x
If “Yes' to line 62 or 6b, describe in Part 11,
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 13, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes, describe inPart IIl..............covuuren. N R e R AR ) 7 X
B Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958.4(a)(3)?
HoYes, describe In Part 111, . .. e ety 8 X
9 It 'Yes' ta line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
D R B o o - 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

TEEASIOIL 07/0813
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ et

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.
* Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

* Inf i Open to Public
o"&mm of the a:m.y nformation about Scheg{ﬂe 0 (" ’osr;nosso or %EZ) and its instructions Is n on
Nama of the organization Employer identification number
THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278

- — — - — _—-—--—_..._Q-—_.__———-___-_—____—----_————_____—--—-----.
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BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEASSOIL 0909/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 2
Name of the arganezation Employer identification number

THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278
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Schedule R (Form 980) 2013 THE JOSEPH FUND INC 20-4869278 Page 5
Supplemental Information

Provide additional information tor responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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New Jersey Office ot the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs
Office of Consumer Protection
Charities Registration Section
124 Halsey Street, 7* Floor, P.O. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101
(973) 504-6215

Extension Form CRI-400

Instructions for Requesting an Extension of Time to File the Renewal Registration Statement

and Financial Report for Charitable Organizations
(Revised April 2008)

Read These Instructions Carefully Before Completing and Submitting Form CR1-400

Charitable organizations, pursuant to the Charitable Registration and Investigation Act (C.R.1. Act), must file an annual Renewal
Registration Statement and Financial Report within six (6) months of the end of the organization’s fiscal year unless an extension
ol time has been granted for good cause, and at the discretion of the Attomey General. The time for filing ma be extended for
a period not to exceed 180 days. If granted, the Renewal Registration Statement and Financial Report would be due exactly
one year from the end of the fiscal yeur being reported and the previous registration remains in effect during this period.

An extension of time 1o file the annual Renewal Registration Statement and Financial Report will not be granted if any of the
following situations exist:

a. The organization has not filed an initial registration;

b. The organization has not filed the previous year's renewal registration;

c. The organization has not satisfied ll of the Division's requests for information;

d. The organization has nol paid all fees and penalties owed to the Division;

e. The request for an extension does not contain full and accurate information;

[. Payment of the registration fee for the fiscal year being reported has not been sent along with Form CRI-400 or
has not been previously received by this office; or

g. The organization receives $10,000 or less in gross contributions.

Note: Your application for an extension of time will be denied if any prior year's renewal registrarions, fees ov other
documents are due. Please bring all prior vears' registrations up 1o date before submitting an application for an
extension of time to file on a more current year.

When applying for an extension of time to file, you may use Charities Registration Form CRI-400 or you maty submil the request
for an extension on the charity’s letterhead. However, the r for an extension of lime must be submitted in writing and the
registration fee due for the annual filing must be submitted with the request for an exiension. The fee, which may be made with
a check or money order (no cash or credit/debit card payments), is based on the organization’s estimated gross contributions for
the filing year. All payments should be made payable to the New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs and include the charity’s
registration number on the face of the check.

FEE SCHEDULE
Registration Form Estimated Gross Contributions Fee Due
Short-Form CRI-200 $0 - $25,000 $30.00
Long-Form CRI-300R $25,001 - $100,000 $60.00
Long-Form CRI-300R $100,001 - $500,000 $150.00
Long-Form CRI-300R more than $500,000 $250.00

Any charitable organization that has not submitted a request for an extension of time to file within 30 days of the renewal
registration due date (180 days after the end of the organization’s fiscal year) must enclose a late-fee payment of $25.00 along
with the applicable registration fee due. -~

Are for an extension of time to file will be deemed approved (unless the applicant is notified in writing by certificd mail
that the extension of time to file has been denied) within 15 business days of the receipt of the extension request by the Charilies
Registration Section.

Should vou have questions regarding charities registration in New Jersey, please visit our Web site ai
NZATUTGA AL jties where registration information, instructions, forms and a fee schedule

may be viewed andlor downloaded. After reading through all of the informatian on our Web site, if you have further guestiony,

please contact the Charities Registration Section at our hotline number (973)-504-6215 during regular business hours.

Form CRI1-400 Page 1 of 3




New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs
Office of Consumer Protection
Charities Raegistration Section
124 Halsey Street, 7* Floor, P.O. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101
(973) 504-6215

Form CRI-400
(Revised April 2008)

Application for an Extension of Time to File the Annual Renewal Registration
Statement and Financial Report for a Charitable Organization
All questions must be answered.

Important: Effective July 9, 2006, changes were made to the Charitable Registration and Investigation Acl.
Carefully review the attached instructions before completing and submitting this form.

Short-form filers, which take in $10,000 or less per year in gross contributions. will no longer be granted an extension of time to
file their renewal registration, pursuant to changes in the Charitable Registration and Investigation Act effective July 9, 2006, for
fiscul yenrs ending January 31, 2006, und after. Plcase Note: Extensions of time to file cannot be granted for Initial Registrations.

L IO AL

1213112018 63
Datefiscal yearends: ___/___/  Dateofthisapplication: 6/3/2094 _ N.J. Charities Registration Number: CH- (i

Chavity’s Full Legal Name: THE JOSEPHFUND TN
Quher Names Uxed (dba)
Mailing Address:
2907 FEDERAL STREET CAMDEN NJ 08105
in care of: Adddrexs Ciry Stese ZIP Cenle
Street Address: 2907 FEDERAL STREET CAMDEN NJ 08105
Streer addedresy Ciry Stare ZIP Code

[ Check this box to flag & change of address or other vital information.

Contact Person:, MARK HODGES Phone Numl:c;b -48632:8576-7012
tinchude arci cnle)
E-mail: MHODGES@JOSEPHFUNDCAMDEN.ORG Federal Tux ID (EIN):
Web site: WWW.JOSEPHFUNDCAMDEN.ORG Fux Number:
(include anva code)

A si-month oxtension of time to file the Rencwal Statement and Financial Report(s), for the fiscal year-cnd shown above, is hereby
requested for the following reason(s):

AWAITING THIRD PARTY INFORMATION NECESSARY IN ORDER TO FILE A COMPLETE
AND ACCURATE RETURN.

Form CRI-400 Page 2 of 3



Hus the organization filed all renewal registration stutements for years prior to the fiscal year ending on the date shown on the first
page of this application? o Yes O No
If “No.* please stop: if any prior vears' filings are delingquent, the extension request will be denied. Please bring the renewal
registration fitings for all previous years up to date before submining a request Sor an extenstan on a more current year.

1

3. Has the organization submitied all previous years' registration fees und/or penalties owed to the Charities Registration Section of
the Division of Consumer Affairs? X Yes O No

4. Has the organization previously filed an initinl registration with the Charitics Registration Section? B Yes O No
If "No,” please stop: You must immediately file an initial regisiration Jar which an extension of time to file cannat be granted.

S. Final Check List - please review und check off each of the five items below as they are confirmed und accomplished.

1 huve read the instructions for the extension of time to file the Registration Statement ind Financial Report(s).

All of the questions on this application have been answered.

The charity has filed all previous rencwal registrations and required documents.

The charity hus prid all previous years' fees und penulties owed (o the Division.

Puyment of the registrattion fee due for the fiscal year being requested on this application is enclosed and hus been made payable
to the “New Jessey Division of Consumer AfTairs.”

ISR R

We hereby certify that ull of the above stutements are true. I further certify that the organizution has filed all previous yeurs™ reports, has
paid all fines and penalties owed to the Division, and that this extension request contains true and accurate information, We are awire
that if any of the above statements are willfully false, we are subject to punishment.

Signuture Title Date

Signature Title Date

This form must be signed by af least one (1) officer of the charily.

Should  vou have questions  regarding  charities  registration in New Jersev. pleaxe visit our Web site  al
hitpsthewsniconsumeraffairs. eovlocplcharities.htm where registration information, instructions, SJormy and a fee schedule may
be viewed andlor downloaded. Afrer reading through all of the information on our Web site, if vou have further questions, please
contact the Charities Registration Section at our hotling number (973)-504-6215 during regudar business hours.

Form CRI-400 Page3 of' 3
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New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs
Office of Consumer Protection
Charities Registration Section
124 Halsey Street, 7™ Floor, P.O. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101
(973) 504-6215

Form CRI-300R

Long-Form Renewal Registration/Verification Statement
(Revised April 2008)

All questions must be answered.

Pursuant to the New Jersey Charitable Registration and Investigation Act (also known as “the C.R.1. Act” (NLLS.A. 45:17A-18 et seq.),
and prior to operating or commencing solicitation activity in the State, a charitable organization unless exempted from registration
requirements (or qualified to file a Short-Form Registration Statement, CRI-200) shall file a Long-Form Initial Registration Statement,
CRI-150-1. Charities submitting their annual long-form renewal registration must use Form CRI-300R. Please see the checklist at the
end of this form for a discussion of fees, financial statements, documents to be attached, and other requirements for registration.

2.

3.

4.

This statement contains the facts and financial information for the fiscal year ending: 12 _31 /_2013
e dlay year

Federal ID Number (EIN) _20-4869278 2a. N.J. Charities Registration Number: CH- __3831400

Full legal name of the registering organization: _I e Joseph Fund Inc
In care of: (if necessary, otherwise leave this line blank)

Mailing Address: 2907 Federal Sb’eet, Camden. NJ 08105 O Clumgc of Address

Hireet Address Ciey L P Cour

NOTE: If “ in care of,” a postal, private or rural delivery mail box number is used, the street address of the charity must be given below.

5. The principal street address of the registering organization
MSame as Mailing Address M. S . Jvaah
6. Does the organization have any offices in New Jersey in addition to the one listed above? O Yes X No
If*“Yes," attach a list giving the street address and telephone number of each office in New Jersey.
6a. If the street address listed above is not where the organization's official records are kept, or if the organization does not maintain an
office in New Jersey, indicate the name, full address, phone and fax number of the person having custody of the of the organization's
records, and to whom correspondence should be addressed.
N/A
Contact perum Soreet uddreny Cay Scam ZIT Onde
Teiephene number (actale arrs cndet Frx snamber (includle ama ende)
7. Organization’s contact information:
856-576-7012
Telephiome sumber (inchade 2rex ends) Fan mumber {inslude sres cole)
mhodges@josephfundcamden.org josephfundcamden.org
Eomall whtrews Wab e
8.  Type of organization (check one):
DX Nonprofit corporation [0 Foundation O Individual [0 Association [0 Society
O Partnership O Trust {J Other (Specify)

Form CRI-300R Page 1 0of 7




12,

13.

14.

I4a,

15a.

16.

17.

Where and when was the organization legally established?  Date: 4/25/2012 State: _New Jersey

As required by the CR.L Act (NLSA. 45:17A-24¢(1)), atrach to this registration a copy of the organization's bylaws and
instrument of organization (that is, the organization's charter, articles of incorporation or organization, agreement of association,
instrument of trust, or constitution) only if the document has been issued or amended during the fiscal year being reported.

Does the organization solicit funds under any name or names other than as indicated on line 3 of this form? DYes No
If “Yes,” indicate all of the other names used:

Does the organization intend to solicit contributions from the general public? XYes L[INo

Is the organization authorized by any other state or jurisdiction to solicit contributions? OYes XNo
If “Yes." please provide x list of those states or Jurisdictions, below or on a separate sheet of paper.

Does the organization have affiliates which share the contributions or other revenue it raised in New Jersey? OYes XNo
If “Yes,” provide a separate listing of those affiliates indicating the name, street address and telephone number for each one.

What is the charitable purpose or purposes for which the organization was formed? If necessary, attach a separate statement to this
registration.

To provide funds for the educational initiatives, social welfare projects and all charitable programs and/or
ministries of or supported by St Joseph's Catholic Church, East Camden, a New Jersey religious
Lorporation: o provi Ca og: ||0 5. SO dlC Drojects or othe -l_lr:,o;-oo.g:".]

ge Tundgs ior ed alives, soclal we are X
le organization opertating within the geographical scope ot the Diocese of Camden Is involved.

What are the specific programs and charitable purposes for which contributions are used? For each program, state whether it
already exists or is planned. Only major program categories need be listed. If necessary, attach a separate statement to this
registration.

Same as #14 above

which a charita

Does the arganization use an independent paid fund-raiser or fund-ruising counsel? OYes [No
If“Yes,” please attach to this registration a list of paid fund-raiser(s) or fund-raising counsel(s). including their full address, telephone
number, fax number, registration number in New Jersey. and a contact person’s name.

Does the independent paid fund-raiser or fund-raising counsel have custody, control or access to the organizations funds?
OYes ONo
If “Yes,” please describe the situation,
N/A

Has the organization permitted a charitable sales promotion to be conducted on its behalf by 8 commercial co-venturer during the
fiscal year-end being reported? OYes [No
I “Yes," please explain;

Has the Internal Revenue Service (LR.S.) determined that the organization is tax exempt under code 501(c)(3)?X Yes [INo
a. If*No," has an application been filed which is still pending? If so, please attach a copy of the

LR.S. 1023 form filed. OYes DMNo
b. Has a tax exemption been granted under another LR.S. code? OYes [¢No
If “Yes," advise which one:
¢. Hasan LR.S, tax exemption been refused, changed or revoked? OYes [XNo

If an exemption has been refused, changed or revoked, attach to this registration a copy of the L.R.S. determination letter of
notification and provide a detailed explanation of the circumstances on a separate sheet of paper.

Form CRI-300R Page 2 of 7



19,

20.

21.

22,

Has the organization ever had its authority to conduct charitable activities denied, suspended, or revoked inany jurisdiction or has the
organization ever entered into any voluntary sgreement of discontinuance with any governmental entity? OYes [XNo

If “Yes," attach to this registration a copy of the denial, suspension, revocation or voluntary agreement of discontinuance. If the
document does not explain the reasons for the denial, suspension or revocation, attach to this registration an cxplanation on o
separate sheet of paper.

Has the organization voluntarily entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance or similar order or agreement (including, but
not limited to, a seftlement of an administrative investigation or proceeding, with or without an admission of liability) with any
jurisdiction, state or federal agency or officer? OYes o

If “Yes," please attach to this registration the relevant document.

Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees ever been found to have engaged in
unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting
contributions, or are such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? OYes [¥No

If “Yes," attach to this registration photocopies of any and all written documentation (such as a court order, administrative order,
Judgment, formal notice, written assurance or other document) which show the final disposition of the matter,

Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees ever been
convicted of any criminal offense committed in connection with the performance of activities regulated under this act or any
criminal or civil offense involving untruthfulness or dishonesty or any criminal offense relating adversely to the registrant’s
fitness to perform activities regulated by this Act? A plea of guilty, non vult, nolo contendere or any similar disposition
of alleged criminal activity shall be deemed a conviction. OYes No

Has the organization or any of its officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees been adjudged liable
in any administrative or civil action involving theft, fraud, or deceptive business practices? For purposes of this question a judgment
of liability in an administrative or civil action shall include, but is not limited to, any finding or admission that the individual engaged
in an unlawful practice in relation to the solicitation of contributions or the administration of charitable assets. [J Yes MXNo

If “Yes," identify the individual(s) below and attach to this registration a copy of any order, judgment or other documents indicating
the final disposition of the matter.

Provide the following information for each officer, director, trustee and the five most-highly compensated executive staff
employees:

Name Business address Telephone number Title Salary
(include area code)

See attached list

Form CRI-300R Page3 of 7



CRI-300R Long-Form Registration Renewal Financial Statement

Note: If the financial value of a line item =0, place a zero in the space provided,
Please report all figures as GROSS, not NET.

Full legal name and street address of the organization

Full legal name:_The Joseph Fund, Inc

Fiscal year-end being reported: 12 /31 /2013 Federal ID Number (EIN) 20-4869278
menth day yeur
Mailing address:
2907 Federal Street, Camden, NJ 08105

Mailing Addrew 0. Max Namber or Suse Cy State ZIF ende

Street address of the registering organization: _Same as above
Sweet Addiess Cy Stale 211 Code

New Jersey Charities Registration number: CH 3631400 00 Telephone number: _ 856-576-7012

Tinclacke arvat enele)

Attach to this registration the most recent Internal Revenue Service Form 990 and Schedule A (990), if the organization has filed those
forms. Attach a copy if the organization’s annual financial report included an audited financial statement, or if the organization
received gross revenue in excess of $500,000. Note: If the organization received gross revenue of less than $500,000,
the financial reports must be certified by the organization’s president or other authorized officer of the organization’s board.

wln lieu of completing the CRI-300R Financial Statement pages, attached please find a copy of the LR.S. 990 filing for the fiscal year-end
indicated above,

A. Receipts

Line Ala. Direct Public Support received from the following sources:

(1) LT o 1T
(2) Telephone solicitation.........ccceiiereiinrerencrnanonn
(3) Commercial CoO-VeNMUIE. .....ccvvererrrenrarsnrsenessrren
(4) Gross receipts from fund-raising events...............
(5) Canisters, counter cards, door to doorete............
(6) Corporations and other businesses.............cocuenis
(7) Foundations and trusts........ccooeeiieniiiiiiniinnaens
(8) Donated land, buildings, property, equipment md

IRERIE o o crsnnissaisnniunrassesersanbssesvsosiconensnes
(9) LERAciot and DEOURENE. . .- cvsssvsrsasrearsniosanmsssmssss
(10} Membership dues solely rﬁulung from

solicitations. .. S
(11) Other support (specnfy) ....................................

Line Alb, Total Direct Public Support (add lines Ala(1) through Ala(l1) ......

Line Alc. Indirect Public Support received from the following sources:

(1) Federated fund-raising organization....................
(2) From an affiliated organization...........cccceavnnnin
(3) From another fund-raising organization...........,....

Line Ald. Total Indirect Public Support (add lines Ale(1) thru Ale(3))....cene.

Linc Ale Total Gross Contributions (add lines Alband Ald) oooovvvvviiennnnn,

Form CRI-300R Pagce 4 of 7




Line A2. Government grants including purchase of service contracts (specify agency)

Line A3, Other Support

n. Bona fide mcmbemhip

b. Program service revenue..
¢. Professional services rendcrcd by vohmteers Sesevsassuienie
d. Miscellaneous income (specify)...

Line A3e. Total Other Support (add the total of lines A3a thru A3d)........ccnnn.

Linc A4. Total Gross Revenue (add lines Ale, A2eand A3e) ..o,

B. Expenses

Line B1. Program expenses..

Line B2. Management and gcncxal cxpcms SRR

Line B3. Fund-raising expenses..
Line B4. Payments ta statdmnonal aﬂilmez (uf appllcablc) ....................
Line BS. Total Expenses (add the totals of line Bl thruB4).................

C. Excess or Deficit
For the fiscal year-end (subtract line BS from line Ad).........

D. Fund Balance

Line D1. Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year...................
Line D2, Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation). ....
Line D3. Net assets or fund balances at end of year (Combine line C, D1 and D2) ...

Please Note: The amount of Gross Contributions ( line Ale on this form) determines the registration fee which must be paid and the
form which should be used. July 2006 revisions to the Charities Registration Act now require all charities to pay a registration fee,
including charitics whose Gross Contributions are less than $10,000. Further information for charity registrants may be found on our
Web site: httpi//www.njconsumeraffairs,gov/ocp/charities.htm.

Form CRI-300R Page Sof 7




Long-Form Renewal Registration Statement
Form CRI-300RC
Confidential Information

Organization's Name: _The Joseph Fund Inc

N Charitics Registration Number: CH - 3631400 -00 Federal ID Number (EIN) _20-4869278

Fiscal Year-End being reported: 12 ; 31 )2013

menh by vear

24.  Are any of the organization’s officers, directors, trustees or the five most-highly compensated employees related by blood,

25.

marrage or adoption to:

2 cach other? O Yes X No

b. any officers, agents or employees of any fund-raising counsel or independent paid fund-raiser under contract to the
organization? O Yes IX'No

c. any chief executive, employee, any other employee of the organization with a direct financial interest in the transaction,
or any pariner, proprietor, director, officer, trustee, or to any shareholder of the organization with more than two (2)
percent interest in any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization? O Yes K No

d. If you answered *Yes," to questions 24a, b, or ¢, please provide a statement explaining these relationships.

Do any of the organization’s officers. directors, trustees or the five most-highly compensated employees have a financial
interest inany activities engaged in by a fund-raising counsel or independent paid fund-raiser under contract to the organization,
or any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization? [J Yes OXNo

If “Yes," please detail these relationships below or on a separate sheet of paper, and provide the name, business address and
telephone number of all interested parties.

We understand that this registration is being issued at the discretion of the Division of Consumer Affairs and agree that employees
of the Division may inspect the records in the possession of this organization in order to ascertain compliance with the statute and all
pertinent regulations. We also understand that we may be required to provide additional information if requested.

We hereby certify that the above information and the attached financial schedule(s) and statement(s) are true. We are aware that if any
of the above statements are willfully false, we are subject to punishment,

Signature Name Title Date

Signature Name Title Date

This form must be signed by two (2) authorized officers of the organization, including the chief financial officer.

Note: Form CRI-300RC must be filed with Form CRI-300R.

Form CRI-300R Page 6 of 7




(1

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

Renewal registrants who are required to file the
Long-Form Renewal Registration/Verification Statement CRI-300R/RC
must submit the following:

A fully completed Long-Form Renewal Statement CRI-300R along withthe CRI-300R Financial Statement, the CR1-300RC
Confidential Information Statement (with signatures), and all lists, statements and attachments as may be required by
unswers to the form's questions.

All charity registrants in New Jersey must pay a registration fee based on gross contributions. Please visit our Web site at
www.njconsumeraffairs.gov for a complete schedule of registration fees due. A check or money order for the registration
fee due, made payable to the New Jersey Division of Consumer A ffairs, must accompany the registration form. Cash or
credit card payments cannot be accepted. Initial registrations must be submitted prior to soliciting in the State of New
Jersey. Registrations must be renewed annually, and are due within six months of the fiscal year-end. Extensions of time to
file cannot be granted on initial (first-time) registrations.

Charity registrants with total gross revenue in excess of $500,000 annually are required to submit a certified audit ( including
any management letters) which has been prepared by a certified public accountant,

Please write the organization's charities registration number on all checks. forms, and copies of documents submitted.

[f the charity was required by the Internal Revenue Service to file an IRS-990 form for the organization’s fiscal year-end
being reported, a copy, including Schedule A, must be submitted with the registration form.

Photocopies of any orders, judgments, agreements or other documents which show the final disposition of any civil or
criminal actions brought against the organization or its board members, must be marked with the related question number
and the charities registration number.

Only initial registrants must submit photocopies of the organization’s byiaws, the certificate of incorporation and the LR.S.
determination letter. However, copies of these documents must be resubmitted each time they are amended.

Mail the completed registration, enclosures and any attachments to the:

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs
Charities Registration & Investigation Section
PO. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101

Should you have questions regarding charities registration in New Jersey, please visit our Web site at

may be viewed andlor downloaded. After reading through all of the information on our Web site, if you have further questions,
please contact the Charities Registration Section at our hotline number (973)-504-6215 during regular business hours.

where registration information, instructions, forms and a fee schedule
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To the Board of Directors
The Joseph Fund, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of The Joseph Fund, Inc. for the year ended
December 31, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated October 10, 2014. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 1,
2014. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by The Joseph Fund, Inc. are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing
policies was not changed during 2013. We noted no transactions entered into by the
Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimates affecting the financial statements were:

* management's estimate of the collectability of pledges receivable.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. A summary of audit
adjustments, some of which corrected material misstatements, is attached

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant
to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated October 10, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion" on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization's financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consuiting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consuitant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
certain inquires of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with U. S. generally accepted accounting
principles, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared
and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.



This information is intended solely for the use of The Board of Directors and management of
The Joseph Fund, Inc. and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specific parties.

Very truly yours,

:&fwiut:,.mrw

Ragone, Lacatena, Fairchi(c( & Beppel, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
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SUMMARY OF RECORDED
AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Net Increase/Decrease in Net Assets

per unaudited financial statements $ (89,576)
Audit Adjustments:
Record pledges receivable 420.905

Net Increase/Decrease in Net Assets
per Audited Financial Statements $ 331,329



THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended December 31, 2013
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The Joseph Fund, Inc.

* ACCREDITED IN BUSINESS VALUATION
;’ E?&RUFUI) AGENT
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Jo%ggﬁ Fund, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 112,065
Pledges Receivable 440,965
Total Current Assets $ 553,030
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets $ 509,173
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 43,857
Total Net Assets $ 553,030

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

REVENUES

Grants and Contributions
Special Events
Interest Income

Net Assets Released From Restrictions

Total Revenue

PROGRAM EXPENSES

Allocations to Ministries
Wages and Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits
Public Relations
Professional Fees

Rent

Insurance

Repairs & Maintenance
Printing and Copying
Postage

Dues and Subscriptions
Office Expense
Meetings and Conferences
Special Events

Total Program Expenses

Change in Net Assets

B

inning Ne sets

Ending Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DECEMBER 31, 2013

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 658,109 $ 238,957 $ 897,066
58,975 - 58,975
250 = 250
125,000 (125,000) -
842,334 113,957 956,291
125,884 195,100 320,984
191,083 - 191,083
11,805 - 11,805
24,620 - 24,620
32,902 - 32,902
8,918 - 8,918
1,016 - 1,016
2,641 - 2,641
4034 4,034
1,011 - 1,011
985 - 985
854 - 854
2,374 - 2,374
1,615 - 1,615
20,120 - 20,120
429,862 195,100 624,962
412,472 (81,143) 331,329
96,701 125,000 221,701
$ 509,173 3 43,857 $ 553,030




THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash From Operating Activities:

Change in:
Pledges Receivable

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

$ 331,329

(438,465)
(438,465)

(107,136)
(107,136)

219,201

5 112,065

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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“NOTE 1:

THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

Nature of Activities — THE JOSEPH FUND, INC. (“Organization”) is a non-profit
organization exempt under section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
Organization was founded in April 2012 to support the Ministries of the St. Joseph's
Pro-Cathedral by raising money to support program expansion, capital projects and
to underwrite any operating shortfall experienced by the individual Ministries. The
organization will seek private contributions, corporate investment by area business
and grants from public and private foundations.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting which requires, in general, that income be recognized when
earned and expenses when incurred without regard to the receipt or disbursement of
cash.

Tax-Exempt Status — THE JOSEPH FUND, INC. qualifies as a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt
organization under existing provisions of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, it is
not subject to federal or state income taxes on revenues that are related to the
exempt purpose of the organization

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Organization considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results may differ from those estimates.

Advertising — The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Accounting Standards - The Organization's statements are prepared in accordance
with the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC). As required by the Accounting for Contributions topic
of FASB ASC, THE JOSEPH FUND, INC. recognizes contributions received,
including unconditional promises to give, in the period received. The Presentation of
Financial Statements topic of FASB ASC establishes standards for general purpose,
external financial statements of nonprofit organizations. In particular, it requires
organizations to present statements of financial position, activities and cash flows. It
also requires that an organization's net assets and its revenues, expenses, gains,
and losses be classified based on the existence or absence of donor imposed
restrictions.
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E JOSEPH FUND, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

“NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Net Assets — The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial
. position and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets consist of investments and otherwise unrestricted
amounts that are available for use in carrying out the mission of the organization,
and include those expendable resources which have been designated for special
use by the Board of Trustees.

Temporarily restricted net assets represent those amounts which are donor
restricted for specific purposes. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets result from contributions from donors who place
restrictions on the use of the funds which mandate that the original principal be
invested in perpetuity. This original principal is reported as a permanently
restricted net asset, the income from which may be either temporarily restricted or
unrestricted, depending on the donor's specifications.

~NOTE 3: PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Receivable in less than one year $ 440,965

NOTE 4: TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

- The Organization receives various donor contributions to support the Ministries of the
St. Joseph's Pro-Cathedral. As of December 31, 2013, the amount to be transferred
was $43,857.

Page 7



THE JOSEPH FUND, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2013

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

The Organization has adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax
positions as required by generally accepted accounting principles, Fin48 (ASC740).
Income tax benefits are recognized for income tax positions taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return only when it is determined that the income tax position will
more-likely-than not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The
Organization believes that income tax positions will be sustained upon examination
and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse
affect on the Organization’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
Accordingly, the Organization has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for
interest and penalties for uncertain income tax positions at December 31, 2013.

EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through October 10, 2014, the
date which the financial statements were available to be issued.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Joseph Fund, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Respectfully submitted,

blogre Fredne. it

RAJONE, LACATENA, FA HILD & BEPPEL, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Haddonfield, New Jersey
October 10, 2014
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